

RESUME : MAHENDRA KUMAR PREMI

Mobile:

07000594519

Email-

mkpremi397@gmail.com

Date of Birth:

01/07/1977

Father's Name

Mr. Ramkhilawan

Premi

Mailing**Address:**

Green River Valley
English School, Kera
Road Janjgir (C.G.)
495668



OBJECTIVE

“Current looking for an exciting and challenging opportunityWith professionally and technically while working in the field of Education.”

Educational Qualifications:

Ph.D in Religion & Philosophy	: Pt. R. S. S. University, Raipur (C. G.) 2018
M. Phill in Comp. Reli.& Philosophy	: Pt. R. S. S. University, Raipur (C. G.) 2011
NET in Philosophy	: U. G. C. NET Pass Dec. 2008
M. A. in Religion &Philosophy	: Pt. R. S. S. University, Raipur (C. G.) 2008
M. A. in English Literature	: Dr. C. V. Raman University Kota, Bilaspur(C.G.) 2020-21
B. A.	: G. G. University, Bilaspur (C. G.) 2001
P.G. Diploma in Yog Science	: Pt. S.L.S. (Open) Uni. Bilaspur (C.G.) 2018-19
12th in Biology	: (M. P. Board Bhopal) D. P. K. Con. H. S. S. Janjgir (C.G.)1997

Theology & Other Educational Qualifications:

Theology Education:

1. B.Th. 3 Yearly Course : Sadhu Sundar Singh Bible School , Solan (H.P.) Affiliated to Allahabad Bible Seminary (2002-2004 Incomplete, Certificate not available)
2. C.Th 1 Year Course : B. C. I. Solan (H.P.) Affiliated to G.F.A. Tiruvalla Kerala (2005-2006 Certificate not available)
3. M. A. in Sociology : G. G. University, Bilaspur (C. G.) 2005
4. Diploma in Computer Application : IGNOE (Open and Distance Edu.) 2013-2014

Work Experience:

1. 1 Year Social Work : Bridge of Hope, A ministry of G.F.A. Social Work , Pathankot Punjab, April 2006 to Dec. 2006 (Post of Project Manager)
2. Guest Faculty in Philosophy : Two Years (Pt. R. S. S. University, Raipur ,C. G.) 2010 to 2012.
3. Teaching Experience : (Green River Valley English School, Kera Road Janjgir, (C. G.) from Acadmic Year July 2015 to August 2022.
4. Currently Working Guest Faculty : S.o.S in Religion, Philosophy & Yoga, Pt. R.S. S. University Raipur, (C.G.) Appointed from September 2022 continued...

Computer Skills

➤ Operating system : Window (XP 7,8)

Personal Profile

Name : Mahendra Kumar Premi
Father's Name : Mr. Ramkhilawan Premi
Date of Birth : 01/07/1977
Sex : Male
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Knowlagde of Language : Hindi & English
Contact No. : 07000594519, 08435239535
E-mail-ID : mkpremi397@gmail.com

Strength

- Communication Skills: Excellent verbal, written and presentation skills.
- Confident, Self-motivated, Hard working.
- Ability to use influencing skills, strong relationship.

Research Experien

- Number of Published Research Paper (International Peer-Reviewed Journal)– 14.
- Number of Presented Research Paper (National Seminar/Conference Certificate) - 16.

Area of Interest

- Play Indoor & Outdoor games.
- My believe in work with a team for achieving goals.
- Respect for Organizational Terms & Norms and follow that for better results.

Declaration & Beliefs

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.



Place: Raipur (C.G)

Date: 12/03/2023

Yours Sincerely

Mahendra Kumar Premi

